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From: Portal System on behalf of HR Service Desk

Sent: 16/Feb/2023 1:29 PM

To: Qais Abu Hamad

Subject: [Auto] HRSR-94149 has been closed
Message

Your HR Service Desk Request (HRSR-94149) has been processed. Should the issue not be resolved
to your satisfaction, please log a new HR Request and quote this reference# HRSR-94149.

Request Details

Request # HRSR-94149

Open Date 13/02/2023 08:18 AM
Staff No 21455

Org Unit Qatargas/Major Projects
Subject School registration

Dear HR serivce desk , i have been requested to provide the details required for
adimission of my kids in upcoming school year Autumn 2023. | have also contracted
AKIS adimission and have been informed that avaliability of seats for my kids as
Request/Query |listed below.. part of the documentation required to continue with register is a
confirmation letter from company kindly provide the same to help me ensure
enrollement of my kids. House contract is attached also Tawfiq : Year 4 Lilia :
Foundation 2 .

HR Response

Dear Qais, Thank you for using HR Service Desk. This request is under proceess and we will sent you
the letter once approved. Regards HRSD Team

Thank You
Thank you for using the Qatargas HR Service Desk. Your participation is greatly appreciated.
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